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ADDENDUM ONE 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  September 15, 2016  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Rene Botts, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5423 OF  
  to be opened September 28, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 
Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1. Sec D- Self 
Loading Skid 
Frame 
System  D.2 

Page 22 Are 7 gauge Z Channel (4” x 6” x 2” 
formed Z) and acceptable 
replacement for 6 x 8.2 lb steel side 
channels? 

Yes 

2. Sec D- Self 
Loading Skid 
Frame 
System  D.5 

Page 22 Are 5” steel caster wheels acceptable 
instead of 4” 

Yes 

3. Sec F- 
Plumbing 
and Boom 
Systems 
F.2b 

Page 23 The HyPro 9304 Series pump 
appears to be discontinued.  Is the 
HyPro 9306 acceptable? 

Yes 

4. Sec F- 
Plumbing 
and Boom 
Systems 
F.4b 

Page 24 Are 8 nozzles acceptable instead of 
19 for center lane?  (See attached 
drawing)  If the Henderson assembly 
is not acceptable, Can a drawing be 
provided for center lane boom 
assembly? 

Please comply to specifications as 
written. 

5. Sec F- 
Plumbing 
and Boom 
Systems 
F.4b 

Page 24 Is there a specific or preferred brand 
of the flood nozzles? 

Spraying Systems SS QCKSS 150 
or equivalent. 
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6. Sec F- 

Plumbing 
and Boom 
Systems 
F.4c 

page 24 Are 4 nozzles acceptable instead of 6 
for left and right lanes? (See attached 
drawing) 

Please comply to specifications as 
written. 

7. Sec F- 
Plumbing 
and Boom 
Systems F.4 
a-e 

Page 24 Are the preferred nozzle configuration 
24 or 32 GPM? 

32 GPM 

8. Tank System 
Lines 1-4 

 Will the state accept a single 1850 
gallon tank with built-in baffles in lieu 
of twin 900 gallon tanks? 

Yes 

9. Self-Loading 
Skid Frame 
System Line 
7 

 Will the state accept fully hot dipped 
galvanized frame in lieu of powder 
coated? 

Yes 

10. Controller 
Line 2, 6, 7 

 Can you verify the type of controllers 
on each truck that these will be used 
on We will have to take exception to 
the application rate of 50 gplm @ 60 
mph. Our system is capable of flows 
up to 130-135 gpm. Is this 
acceptable? Would the state accept 
the VariTech MT403V controller as an 
equivalent?  If this is the case we 
would have to take exception to the 6 
pre-programed application rates as 
our controller offers infinite 
application rates. – See attached 
brochure. 

Certified Power GL 400 ACS  
Force America 5100 & 6100 
 
 
Please comply to specifications as 
written. 

11. Plumbing 
and Boom 
Systems 
Line 2, 4 

 We use a pump based on the Hypro 
9303 pump – will the state accept as 
equal? We will have to take exception 
to the flooding nozzles – we do not 
offer them on anti-ice/de-ice units as 
it is not recommended for this 
application. Is this acceptable? 

The pump will be acceptable if it is 
equivalent. 

 
Attached LAS_Nozzle Assembly.pdf and LAS Boom Valve Assembly 3 Lane.pdf. 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
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